

7th April 2010

For the attention of Issy Hogg
Messrs Coomber Rich
Solicitors
Yard House
May Place
BASINGSTOKE
RG21 7NX

Legal Services
3rd Floor
6a Eccleston Street
Victoria
LONDON SW1W 9LT

Tel: **GRO**
Fax:
www.royalmail.com

Our Ref: CRM/258932/JSX
Your Ref: ICH/03/06/09

Dear Ms Hogg

REGINA v SEEMA MISRA
GUILDFORD CROWN COURT - TRIAL

I refer you to our recent letter and still waiting to hear whether you have had the opportunity to review the disk (Exhibit PT/02).

You are requesting hard copies and as you will appreciate this contains some 430,000 transactions going over a period of 13 months. I do not feel that this is a reasonable request as to print this amount of data would probably run into thousands of pages. It will be just as easy for the Defence to make hard copies of the disk and therefore you can either print off all the transaction data yourself or print specific dates to assist with your analysis.

Regards.

Yours sincerely

Jarnail Singh
Senior Lawyer
Criminal Law Division



z:\criminal work folders\singh jarnail - crm\258932 - misra\258932\27.doc